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INVITATION TO BID 
Plumbing Replacement 

at 
Auburn Square Apartments, 3740 H Street NE, Auburn, WA  98002 

November 26, 2025 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

This addendum is used to clarify, change, delete, add to or substitute items in the original contract 
documents. 

BID DATE: Wednesday, December 3, 2025, December 10, 2025, at 11:00 am 

QUESTIONS DEADLINE: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 

NUMBER OF PAGES: 33 ATTACHMENT: Good Faith Asbestos Report 

CONTRACT NUMBER: DW2402731 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS:  Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes and/or clarifications to the 
Contract Documents for this project. 

CHANGES: Due date is now December 10, 2025, at 11:00 am 

QUESTIONS: 

Q1. Specification wrote “included good faith testing from 2021”, however we couldn’t find any 
document related to this good faith testing.  Please advise. 

A1.  Please keep in mind that the asbestos limits changed at the start of 2025, so even a non-
detect test from before that time may not be accurate at this point in time. The referenced testing is 
attached. 

Q2.  At the walk, there was a talk minimum of (1) fixture in the unit need to be function after each 
working day.  Please clarify if this is true?  Not all plumbing fixtures in the unit need to be function 
after each working days. 

       A2. In an attempt to clarify: 

o Washington state tenancy rights means that residents must have cold water at all times
for a unit to be occupiable.
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o It is preferable to have all fixtures operational outside of working hours from 8am – 5pm.

o If that is not possible, at a minimum the toilet, tub/shower and one faucet must be
operational. As in, the resident is able to use the facilities, bathe/shower and wash hands

Q3.  Please advise if fixture could not be restored in one working day, such as the tub surrounds 
and associated parts, what is the maximum number of days the fixture be out of service? 

 A3. Please see answer above. The tub OR shower MUST be functional at the end of the working 
day. No exceptions. While KCHA cannot and will not direct contractor’s means and methods, it is 
recommended that access to the tub and shower fixtures be accomplished through the wall via 
living room or bedroom closet. 

All other provisions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged. 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
































































